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Hyland, Thomas

From: Gibson, Ornette

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Hyland, Thomas

Subject: FW: Cleveland Innerbelt - Commercial Rd (at Central Viaduct - south) - IntelliFiber

Attachments: 2011-11-10 - RoadwayGateway-Commercial-Parking.pdf

FYI 

 

From: Edward Kisiel [mailto:EKisiel@HNTB.com]  

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: 'Maddern, Rodger A.' 
Cc: 'Hedrick, Mark'; Malone, Curtice; Gibson, Ornette; 'utilities@ohio.net'; Kenneth Fertal; kishmael@hntb.com 

Subject: Cleveland Innerbelt - Commercial Rd (at Central Viaduct - south) - IntelliFiber 

 
Rodger, 

After our discussions in the field last Thursday, 11/03 about IntelliFiber duct run, I made a call to Rick Colello and he confirmed ducts 

were built approx. having depth of cover at 36” requiring your duct run to be lowered (as we discussed) through the Gateway 

parking lot, see attached PDF.  Not much can be done about raising or adjusting parking lot grading to mitigate since the slope is 

maxed out.  Also noticed clearance might be getting tight on Commercial Rd. (I can provide more data on this if needed). 

  

Thanks, 

Ed 

  

  

Edward J. Kisiel, PE 

  

HNTB Corporation 

Cleveland Innerbelt Bridge Project 
2519 Detroit Avenue, Suite 202 

Cleveland, Ohio 44113 

  

Tel (216) 522-1140 

Fax (216) 522-0554 

Direct (216) 377-5846 

ekisiel@hntb.com 

www.hntb.com 
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